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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
MIAMI DIVISION

Tonya James, individually and on behalf of all others
similarly situated; Civil Action No-
Plaintiff,

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

_V__
Federated Law Group, PLLC,
Absolute Resolutions Investments, LLC and
John Does 1-25,

Defendant(s).

Plaintiff Tonya James (hereinafter, “Plaintiff” or “James”), brings this Class Action Complaint by
and through her attorneys, Zeig Law Firm, LLC, against Defendant Federated Law Group, PLLC
(hereinafter “Defendant Federated”) and Defendant Absolute Resolutions Investments, LLC
(hereinafter “Defendant Absolute”), individually and on behalf of a class of all others similarly
situated, pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, based upon information and
belief of Plaintiff’s counsel, except for allegations specifically pertaining to Plaintiff, which are

based upon Plaintiff's personal knowledge.

INTRODUCTION/PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. Congress enacted the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (hereinafter “the FDCPA”
or “Act”) in 1977 in response to the "abundant evidence of the use of abusive, deceptive, and

unfair debt collection practices by many debt collectors.” 15 U.S.C. 81692(a). At that time,
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Congress was concerned that "abusive debt collection practices contribute to the number of
personal bankruptcies, to material instability, to the loss of jobs, and to invasions of individual
privacy." Id. Congress concluded that "existing laws...[we]re inadequate to protect consumers,"
and that "'the effective collection of debts" does not require "misrepresentation or other abusive
debt collection practices.” 15 U.S.C. 88 1692(b) & (c).

2. Congress explained that the purpose of the Act was not only to eliminate abusive
debt collection practices, but also to "insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using
abusive debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged.” Id. § 1692(e). “After
determining that the existing consumer protection laws -were inadequate.” 1d. § 1692(b),
Congress gave consumers a private cause of action against debt collectors who fail to comply

with the Act. 1d. § 1692k.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. The Court has jurisdiction over this class action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331,
15 U.S.C. 8§ 1692 et. seq. The Court has pendent jurisdiction over the State law claims in this
action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

2. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2) as this is
where the majority of acts and omissions occurred.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

3. Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of a class of Florida consumers under
81692 et seq. of Title 15 of the United States Code, commonly referred to as the Fair Debt
Collections Practices Act ("FDCPA"), and

4. Plaintiff is seeking damages and declaratory relief.
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PARTIES

5. Plaintiff is a resident of the State of Florida, County of Miami-Dade, residing at 700
NW 214" Street, Apt. 104, Miami, FL 33169.

6. Defendant Federated Law Group, PLLC is a "debt collector” as the phrase is defined
in 15 U.S.C. 8 1692(a)(6) and used in the FDCPA with an address at 887 Donald Ross Rd., Juno,
FL 33408.

7. Upon information and belief, Defendant Federated is a company that uses the mail,
telephone, and facsimile and regularly engages in business the principal purpose of which is to
attempt to collect debts alleged to be due another.

8. Defendant Absolute Resolutions Investments, LLC is a "debt collector"” as the phrase
is defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1692(a)(6) and used in the FDCPA with an address at 6602 El Cajon
Blvd., Ste 200, San Diego, CA 92115.

9. Upon information and belief, Defendant Absolute is a company that uses the mail,
telephone, and facsimile and regularly engages in business the principal purpose of which is to
attempt to collect debts alleged to be due another.

10.  John Does I-25, are fictitious names of individuals and businesses alleged for the
purpose of substituting names of Defendants whose identities will be disclosed in discovery and
should be made parties to this action.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS
11. Plaintiff brings this claim on behalf of the following class, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ.

P. 23(a) and 23(b)(3).
12. The Class consists of:
a. all consumers in the state of Florida;

b. who were sent a collection letter from Defendant Federated;
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c. on behalf of Defendant Absolute;

d. whose letters falsely and deceptively state that litigation has been commenced,
when in reality no lawsuit was filed,

e. which letter was sent on or after a date one (1) year prior to the filing of this
action and on or before a date twenty-one (2l) days after the filing of this action.

13.  The identities of all class members are readily ascertainable from the records of
Defendants and those companies and entities on whose behalf they attempt to collect and/or
have purchased debts.

14. Excluded from the Plaintiff Class are the Defendants and all officer, members,
partners, managers, directors and employees of the Defendants and their respective immediate
families, and legal counsel for all parties to this action, and all members of their immediate
families.

15.  There are questions of law and fact common to the Plaintiff Class, which common
issues predominate over any issues involving only individual class members. The principal issue
is whether the Defendants' written communications to consumers, in the forms attached as
Exhibits A and B, violate 15 U.S.C. 8§ 1692e.

16.  The Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the class members, as all are based upon the same
facts and legal theories. The Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the
Plaintiff Class defined in this complaint. The Plaintiff has retained counsel with experience in
handling consumer lawsuits, complex legal issues, and class actions, and neither the Plaintiff
nor her attorneys have any interests, which might cause them not to vigorously pursue this

action.
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17.  This action has been brought, and may properly be maintained, as a class action
pursuant to the provisions of Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure because there is a
well-defined community interest in the litigation:

f.  Numerosity: The Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges,
that the Plaintiff Class defined above is so numerous that joinder of all members
would be impractical.

g. Common Questions Predominate: Common questions of law and fact exist as

to all members of the Plaintiff Class and those questions predominance over any
questions or issues involving only individual class members. The principal issue
is \whether the Defendants' written communications to consumers, in the forms
attached as Exhibits A and B violate 15 USC §1692e.

h. Typicality: The Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of the class members.
The Plaintiff and all members of the Plaintiff Class have claims arising out of the
Defendants' common uniform course of conduct complained of herein.

i. Adequacy: The Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the
class members insofar as Plaintiff have no interests that are adverse to the absent
class members. The Plaintiff is committed to vigorously litigating this matter.
Plaintiff has also retained counsel experienced in handling consumer lawsuits,
complex legal issues, and class actions. Neither the Plaintiff nor her counsel have
any interests which might cause them not to vigorously pursue the instant class
action lawsuit.

j. Superiority: A class action is superior to the other available means for the fair

and efficient adjudication of this controversy because individual joinder of all



Case 1:18-cv-24436-DPG Document 1 Entered on FLSD Docket 10/25/2018 Page 6 of 10

members would be impracticable. Class action treatment will permit a large
number of similarly situated persons to prosecute their common claims inasingle
forum efficiently and without unnecessary duplication of effort and expense that
individual actions would engender.

18. Certification of a class under Rule 23(b)(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
is also appropriate in that the questions of law and fact common to members of the Plaintiff
Class predominate over any questions affecting an individual member, and a class action is
superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy.

19. Depending on the outcome of further investigation and discovery, Plaintiff may, at
the time of class certification motion, seek to certify a class(es) only as to particular issues

pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(c)(4).

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

20.  Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs
numbered above herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length
herein.

21.  Some time prior to August 14, 2018, an obligation was allegedly incurred to
WebBank.

22.  The WebBank obligation arose out of transactions involving funds credited to
Plaintiff by WebBank. Plaintiff used these funds to purchase items used primarily for personal,
family or household purposes.

23.  The alleged WebBank obligation is a "debt" as defined by 15 U.S.C.§ 1692a(5).
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24.  On a date better known to Defendants, Defendant Absolute purchased or assumed
Plaintift’s alleged defaulted debt from WebBank.

25.  Thereafter, Defendant Absolute contracted with Defendant Federated to collect the
alleged debt.

26. Defendants Federated and Absolute collect and attempt to collect debts incurred or
alleged to have been incurred for personal, family or household purposes on behalf of creditors
using the United States Postal Services, telephone and internet.

Violation — The Auqust 14, 2018 Collection Letter

27.  On or around August 14, 2018, Plaintiff received a collection letter via email from
Defendant Federated. (See Letter attached hereto as Exhibit A).

28.  Defendant Federated’s Letter was an attempt to collect the alleged WebBank debt,
on behalf of Defendant Absolute, with an alleged balance owed of $18,809.51.

29.  However, the Letter fails to identify information necessary for Plaintiff to identify
the account, namely the original account number with which the debt is associated.

30.  More egregiously, the Letter continues, “The current creditor, Absolute Resolutions
Investments, LLC, has hired my firm to pursue the matter in court (Case# , but | would prefer
to work with you to resolve the matter and put this account where it belongs — in the past.”

31.  The Letter implies that Defendants have already filed a lawsuit against Plaintiff but
fails to provide her with any information about this suit as even the Case Number is not
identified.

32.  This implication of a pending lawsuit is also false and misleading since, as of the

date of the filing of this lawsuit, Defendants have not sued Plaintiff to collect this debt.
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33.  This language is threatening and coercive, and only used with the intent of scaring
Plaintiff into making payment.

34.  This language would deceive the least sophisticated consumer into believing that
Defendants had already filed a lawsuit against her, when Defendants never had any intention of
bringing legal action. This is merely a deceptive tactic to coerce a rushed payment from
Defendant.

35.  As a result of Defendants’ false, deceptive and unfair debt collection practices,
Plaintiff has been damaged.

Violation — The September 13, 2018 Collection Letter

36.  On or around September 13, 2018, Plaintiff received another collection letter via
email from Defendant Federated. (See Letter attached hereto as Exhibit B).

37.  Defendant Federated’s Letter was another attempt to collect the alleged WebBank
debt, on behalf of Defendant Absolute, with an alleged balance owed of $18,809.51.

38.  The caption of the Letter states: Absolute Resolutions Investments, LLC v. Tonya
James.

39. The use of the “v” only further emphasizes Defendants’ false statements and threats
that they have already instituted legal proceedings against Plaintiff.

40.  This letter is deceptive and misleading since, as of the date of the within filed
Complaint, Defendants have not sued Plaintiff to collect the debt.

41.  As a result of Defendants’ false, deceptive and unfair debt collection practices,

Plaintiff has been damaged.
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VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COCI?LLIJEI\CIZ-I:I':ON PRACTICES ACT 15 U.S.C. §1692¢
et seq.

42.  Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs
above herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein.

43. Defendants’ debt collection efforts attempted and/or directed towards the Plaintiff
violated various provisions of the FDCPA, including but not limited to 15 U.S.C. § 1692e.

44.  Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 8§1692¢, a debt collector may not use any false, deceptive, or
misleading representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt.

45, Defendants made false and misleading representations when they falsely stated that
a lawsuit had been filed against Plaintiff when Defendants had not done so and had no intention
of doing so in violation of 15 U.S.C. §§1692¢, 1692e(2), 1692e(5) and 1692¢(10).

46. By reason thereof, Defendants are liable to Plaintiff for judgment that Defendants’

conduct violated Section 1692e¢ et seq. of the FDCPA, actual damages, statutory damages, costs

and attorneys’ fees.

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

47.  Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby requests

a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Tonya James, individually and on behalf of all others similarly situated,
demands judgment from Defendant Federated Law Group, LLC and Defendant Absolute

Resolutions Investments, LLC as follows:
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1. Declaring that this action is properly maintainable as a Class Action and certifying
Plaintiff as Class representative, and Justin Zeig, Esqg. as Class Counsel,

2. Awarding Plaintiff and the Class statutory damages;

3. Awarding Plaintiff and the Class actual damages;

4. Awarding Plaintiff costs of this Action, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
expenses;

5. Awarding pre-judgment interest and post-judgment interest; and

6. Awarding Plaintiff and the Class such other and further relief as this Court may deem

just and proper.

Dated: October 25, 2018 Respectfully Submitted,
ZEIG LAW FIRM, LLC

[s/ Justin Zeig

Justin Zeig, Esq.

3475 Sheridan St. Ste 310
Hollywood, FL 33021
Telephone: (754) 217-3084
Facsimile: (954) 272-7807
justin@zeiglawfirm.com

Counsel for Plaintiff Tonya James
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EXHIBIT A
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Subject: Resolve your account in August! §)§)

From: richardr@federatedlaw.com

To: pesRiitaEEg

_Date: Tuesday, August 14, 2018, 4:08:41 PM EDT

RESOLVE YOUR WebBank ACCOUNT WITH A PAYMENT PLANY

Dear TONYA JAMES:

I hope this email finds you well. | am reaching out regarding your WebBank
account, original account number , to propose a settlement offer for your
balance owed of $18,809.51. As you may know, the current creditor, Absolute
Resolutions Invesiments, LLC, has hired my firm to pursue the matter in court
(Case# , but | would prefer to work with you to resolve the matter and put this
account where it belongs — in the past.

CAN YOU AFFORD A PAYMENT AS LOW AS $376.19 PER MONTH?

If the answer is yes, then we should try to work together. Bad things happen to
good people all the time. As an attorney, | often have to consider the realities
of what people go through that may lead to defaulting on their bills. Common
examples of reasons people fall behind are:

~ Loss of income, reduction of income, or unemployment
~ Spousal separation or divorce
~ Medical or other health-related issues

~ Rising costs of living expenses

If you have experienced any of the above or have other reasons beyond your
control that have caused you to fall behind on your WebBank account, | invite
you to contact me or email me back directly so that | can review your
circumstances and help you resolve the account. Please advise how I can
help. You can always try chatting with my firm by clicking this button:

8/20/2018 8:07 AM
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CHAT WITH FEDERATED LAW!

Regards,

Richard A. Russell, Esq.

Managing Attorneyt.icensed in FL, GA, NV, UT
Federated Law Group, PLLC

p. (877) 216-8337

f. (800) 381-2178

FILEZ §i0299

3 GROUP?L LC

Martindale-Hubbell

CALLS TO AND FROM FEDERATED LAW GROUP, PLLC, MAY BE MONITORED AND/OR
RECORDED FOR COMPLIANCE PURPOSES. THIS IS A COMMUNICATION FROM A DEBT
COLLECTOR. THIS IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT, AND ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED
WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

Copyright © 2018 FEDERATED LAW GROUP, PLLC, All rights reserved.
TERMS & CONDITIONS

Our mailing address is:
FEDERATED LAW GROUP, PLLC
887 Donald Ross Rd

Juno Beach, FL 33408-15611

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

8/20/2018 8:07 AM
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EXHIBIT B
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From: Tonya James SSREaNeERD

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:35 PM

To: “

Subject: Fw: (7 Status update regarding your WebBank Account! ©

Happy Holiday!
Greetings Mr. Stein,

Below email | just received from Federated Law Group - WebBank.

Make TODAY ridiculously amazing, because you CANI/
6race n Peace ~Tonya~

-—-— Forwarded Message -----

From: Richard Russell, Esq. <richardr@federatedlaw.com>

To: TONYA JAMES <“uninaifiissns

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018, 10:06:12 AM EDT
Subject: ¢ Status update regarding your WebBank Account! £

2 WAYS TO RESOLVE Absolute Resolutions Investments, LLC
v. TONYA JAMES!!

Pick one

Dear TONYA JAMES:

Good afternoon! | just got off the phone with my client regarding your defaulted WebBank
account and they agreed to allow me to offer some settlements to put this debt behind all of
us. They have instructed me to pursue all legal remedies, including pursuing legal action for
the unpaid balance, but | always try to put my best foot forward to remedy these

situations. The past due balance on your WebBank account is $18,809.51. Here are the

options | currently have available:
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1. A one-time payment of $14,107.13 which is a savings of

2. 36 monthly payments of $522.49

Neither our firm nor our client is obligated to renew or extend this offer in the future. Please
let me know as soon as possible if you would to consider either option above. Please féel *
free to reply to this email or contact my office directly at 877-216-6727. Or if you would like

you can chat with us by clicking the below link Thanks and | look forward to helpingyou!

Regards, s

Richard A. Russell, Esq.
Managing Attorney

Licensed in FL, GA, NV, UT
Federated Law Group, PLLC
p. (877) 216-6727

f. (800) 391-2178
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FILE# $8R 0299
CREDITOR: Absolute Resolutions Investments, LLC
ORIGINAL ACCOUNT NUMBER (redacted): XX1256

CALLS TO AND FROM FEDERATED LAW GROUP, PLLC, MAY BE MONITORED
AND/OR RECORDED FOR COMPLIANCE PURPOSES. THIS IS A COMMUNICATION
FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR. THIS iS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT, AND ANY
INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

Copyright © 2018 FEDERATED [ AW GROUP, PLLC, All rights reserved.
T&C's

Our mailing address is:
FEDERATED LAW GROUP, PLLC
887 Donald Ross Rd

Juno Beach, FL 33408-1611

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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I1l.  Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this
section for each principal party.

V. Nature of Suit. Nature of Suit. Place an "X" in the appropriate box. If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature
of suit code that is most applicable. Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.

V. Origin. Place an “X” in one of the seven boxes.
Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.

Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441. When the
petition for removal is granted, check this box.

Refiled (3) Attach copy of Order for Dismissal of Previous case. Also complete V1.
Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.

Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or multidistrict
litigation transfers.

Multidistrict Litigation. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1407. When this
box is checked, do not check (5) above.

Appeal to District Judge from Magistrate Judgment. (7) Check this box for an appeal from a magistrate judge’s decision.

Remanded from Appellate Court. (8) Check this box if remanded from Appellate Court.

VI. Related/Refiled Cases. This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases or re-filed cases. Insert the docket numbers and the
corresponding judges name for such cases.

VII.  Cause of Action. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause. Do not cite jurisdictional
statutes unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553
Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

VIII. Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an “X” in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand. In this space enter the dollar amount (in thousands of dollars) being demanded or indicate other demand such as a preliminary injunction.

Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet.


http://www.uscourts.gov/forms/civil-forms/civil-cover-sheet
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

Tonya James, individually and on behalf of all others
similarly situated,

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

Federated Law Group, PLLC, Absolute Resolutions
Investments, LLC and John Does 1-25,

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Absolute Resolutions Investments, LLC
c/o urs agents lic
3458 Lakeshore Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32312

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Justin Zeig, Esq.

Zeig Law Firm, LLC
3475 Sheridan Street, Suite 310
Hollywood, Florida 33021

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

i Seers |
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Southern District of Florida

Tonya James, individually and on behalf of all others
similarly situated,

Plaintiff(s)

V. Civil Action No.

Federated Law Group, PLLC, Absolute Resolutions
Investments, LLC and John Does 1-25,

N N N N N N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Federated Law Group, PLLC
887 Donald Ross Road
Juno, FL 33408

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Justin Zeig, Esq.

Zeig Law Firm, LLC
3475 Sheridan Street, Suite 310
Hollywood, Florida 33021

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

3 1 personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

3 1 left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,
on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

(A | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or
3 | returned the summons unexecuted because por
(A Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

i Seers |
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